IV. PROGRAMS OF ADVANCED STUDY

THE J.D. PROGRAM

The J.D. Program consists of three quarters of advanced and specialized work chiefly in the form of seminar and independent study. Programs are individually planned and may include work in various departments of the University complementary to the legal field of specialization. Each program for the J.D. degree will be supervised by a member of the Faculty of the Law School. Work toward the J.D. may be done either after the completion of the basic three-year program or through summer study during the course of that program. The degree of Doctor of Law (J.D.) is awarded to students who are holders of the LL.B. from the University of Chicago or a corresponding degree from an approved law school and who have been in residence for three quarters and have satisfactorily completed the program of work prescribed for them.

THE J.S.D. PROGRAM

The J.S.D. Program is designed for students with outstanding records who have demonstrated (usually by publications) special capacity for independent research on advanced problems in law.

The degree of Doctor of Jurisprudence (J.S.D.) is awarded to research students who have been in residence for three quarters, have pursued such studies as the Faculty has prescribed, and have submitted a dissertation which has been accepted by the Faculty as a creditable contribution to legal science.

V. PROFESSORSHIPS AND TEACHING FELLOWSHIPS

The John P. Wilson Professorship in Law was established in 1929 with funds contributed for the John P. Wilson Memorial Foundation by John P. Wilson, Jr., and Anna Wilson Dickinson as a memorial to their father, John P. Wilson, for many years an eminent member of the Chicago Bar.

The James Parker Hall Professorship in Law was established in 1930 by the alumni of the School in memory of James Parker Hall, Dean of the School from 1904 until his death in 1928.

The Max Pam Professorship in Comparative Law was established in 1935 in memory of Max Pam, for many years an eminent member of the Chicago Bar, with funds allocated by the Trustees under the will of Mr. Pam.

The Harry A. Bigelow Teaching Fellowships were established in 1947 in honor of Harry A. Bigelow. Mr. Bigelow was a member of the Law Faculty from 1904 until his death in 1950, and Dean of the School from 1929 to 1939. The Fellowships are awarded to law graduates of high standing and in recent years have been held by law graduates of Harvard University, University of Pennsylvania, Oxford University, Cornell University, University of Virginia, Indiana University, Columbia University, and the University of Chicago.